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From:[ ............................................................................ Code A i 
L ........................................................................... / 

Sent: 24 February 2003 17:08 
To: Baker, Prof R. 
Subject: Re: gosport 

Professor Baker 

thanks for your note, that would be fine 

Rachel Dickson 
PS/CMO 

"Baker, Prof 
R." To: Rachel Dickson/PR-OFF/DOH/GB@DOH 

i Code A i cc: 
L~i::~E6]~ ............... Subject: gosport 

24/02/2003 
17:06 

Dear Rachel 

I have prepared a brief interim report and would like to email it - can you 
reply to this message to confirm it is OK to send it? 

Richard Baker 

Clinical Governance Research & Development Unit 
Department of General Practice & Primary Health Care 
University of Leicester 
Leicester General Hospital 
Gwendolen Rd 
Leicester LE5 4PW 

T 0116 258 4873 
F 0116 258 4982 

email i]]]]]]i~.O_-i~_e]i~]]]]]] 
web www.le.ac.uk/cgrdu 

PLEASE NOTE: THE ABOVE MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM THE INTERNET. 

On entering the GSI, this email was scanned for viruses by the Government 
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Secure Intranet (GSI) virus scanning service supplied exclusively by Cable 
& Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. 

DH users, see Guide to Email virus scanning under Security in DH on the 
Notice Board, for further details. In case of problems, please call IT 
support helpdesk. 

-- Disclaimer-- 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are 
not the intended recipient, any reading, printing, storage, disclosure, 
copying or any other action taken in respect of this e-mail is prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 
the sender immediately by using the reply function and then permanently 
delete what you have received. 

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for 
compliance with the Department of Health’s policy on the use of electronic 
communications. For more information on the Department of Health’s e-mail 
policy click here http://www.doh.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer.htm 


